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Bliss, Sandi

From: Jones, Jessica
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 9:53 AM
To: Bliss, Sandi
Subject: FW: Jennings Crossing - Helen Lehman student map
Attachments: Helen Lehman SRTS GIS map 9_2011 Opt.pdf

Hi Sandi, 

I’m not sure if this got in with the correspondence for Jennings…if not, can you add it? 

Jessica Jones | Senior Planner 
Community Development Department |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
Tel. (707) 543‐3410 | Fax (707) 543‐3269 | jjones@srcity.org 

From: Griffin, Terri  
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 7:21 PM 
To: Jones, Jessica 
Cc: Regalia, Chuck; Griffin, Terri 
Subject: FW: Jennings Crossing ‐ Helen Lehman student map 

FYI 

Terri 

From: Gary Helfrich [mailto:gary@bikesonoma.org]  
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 6:35 PM 
To: Sawyer, John; Coursey, Chris; Carlstrom, Erin; Combs, Julie; Olivares, Ernesto; Schwedhelm, Tom; Wysocky, Gary; 
Griffin, Terri 
Subject: Jennings Crossing ‐ Helen Lehman student map 

This afternoon I participated in a meeting about the City's project that will create a safe crossing of the SMART tracks at 
Jennings Avenue. For the last four years, the Bicycle Coalition has been providing a Safe Routes to School program at 
Helen Lehman Elementary School and we know that many of the kids attending Lehman cross the tracks at Jennings. We 
routinely perform walking audits at the schools we service to determine what routes are used by students and what 
barriers prevent more kids from walking or riding to school. As part of the walking audit process, we create a map 
identifying every household with kids attending a particular school. The map for Helen Lehman is attached and it's 
noteworthy how many of these kids live near (and use) the Jennings Crossing. One important thing to note is that each 
dot is a household, not an individual student. Many of the families living along Jennings and Range have multiple kids 
attending Lehman Elementary.  

The Bicycle Coalition supports any project that provides a safe bicycle and pedestrian crossing at Jennings Avenue, but 
feels that a well designed at-grade crossing is much better than a bridge over the tracks. Of course, we all need to 
remember that regardless of what is done at the SMART tracks; the hazard presented by an active rail line is almost 
insignificant compared to the danger a block away when the kids have to cross Dutton Avenue.  

I hope you find this map helpful. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.  

Gary 
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Gary Helfrich  
Executive Director  
Sonoma County Bicycle Coalition  
www.BikeSonoma.org  
Phone: 707‐545‐0153 
750 Mendocino Avenue, Suite 6, Santa Rosa  
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This map is provided as a visual display of County information.  Reasonable 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Jones, Jessica
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Bliss, Sandi
Cc: Adams, Nancy; Sprinkle, Rob
Subject: FW: CPUC jurisdiction
Attachments: SR_RRXings.pdf; SR_RRXingsRefs.pdf

Hi Sandi, 
 
Can you add this e‐mail (and attachments) to my Council staff report for the Jennings Crossing EIR (3/17 Council 
meeting)? 
 
Jessica Jones | Senior Planner 
Community Development Department |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
Tel. (707) 543‐3410 | Fax (707) 543‐3269 | jjones@srcity.org 
 

 
 

From: Thomas & Co. [mailto:landuse@sonic.net]  
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 8:42 AM 
To: david.stewart@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: daren.gilbert@cpuc.ca.gov; bgamlen@sonomamarintrain.org; FMansourian@sonomamarintrain.org; Sprinkle, Rob; 
Jones, Jessica; McGlynn, Sean; Adams, Nancy; Sawyer, John; szane@sonoma‐county.org 
Subject: CPUC jurisdiction 

 
 
 
Dear Mr. Stewart, 
 
I would like to bring clarity to role of the California Public Utility Commission role regarding the 
possible application for an at grade crossing at Jennings Ave, Santa Rosa Ca.  
 
I first contacted you and the CPUC in 2011 regarding the City of Santa Rosa's desire create a new 
bike and pedestrian crossing at the Sonoma Marin Rail Transit line and Jennings Avenue in Santa 
Rosa. There is community concern about the possibility for the need to close an existing SMART at 
grade crossing if the City of Santa Rosa and SMART pursue a new grade crossing at Jennings.  
 
The City of Santa Rosa has made it very clear the CPUC has jurisdiction over the Jennings crossing 
application process. You have been very clear what the process is to add a new crossing at Jennings. 
The City applied for a Metropolitan Transportation Commission grant in 2014 and was awarded 8.2 
million dollars to construct a bridge a Jennings. These funds may be used if the bridge option is 
chosen. Financial hardship can not be used as a basis for a new an at grade crossing, per the CPUC. 
 
The City Council of Santa Rosa will be selecting a crossing type for Jennings on March 17th, 2015. 
The project ERI should be certified that same night. I read your letter to Jessica Jones dated 
November 26, 2014 regarding the draft EIR. I understand that the CPUC can only encourage 
applicants to choose a crossing type that furthers the goals of your agency. But in the end it is the 
choice of the Santa Rosa City Counsel to decide how to proceed.  
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A group called Friends of SMART have been advocating for an at grade crossing at Jennings over 
the last year. They submitted a letter to Jessica Jones dated November 10, 2014; that state their 
objections to building a separated crossing due to the cost to tax payers and the look of the bridge. 
Now this same group is claiming that the CPUC does not have jurisdiction and does not control the 
process for creating a new crossing at Jennings.  
 
I have attached two documents that I received yesterday regarding the CPUC's jurisdiction. I would 
like a response from your agency prior to March 17th, 2015 the date of Santa Rosa City counsel 
meeting regarding the Jennings issue. The CPUC's response hopefully will give more information to 
the Santa Rosa City counsel. If the CPUC stills controls the process has your agency amended it's 
position regarding a separated grade crossing at Jennings and the need for an at grade street 
closure?   
 
Knowing if the CPUC controls the process or if SMART controls the process is vital for all concerned.
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Allen Thomas   
  
 

Thomas & Co. Consulting  

http://allenthomasconsulting.com/  

707-477-8422  
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Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Rail Crossing Project 

Introduction & Overview 

On March 17, 2015, the Santa Rosa City Council will be voting whether to certify the Final 

Environmental Impact Report for the Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Rail Crossing Project 

(FEIR). Assuming the FEIR is certified, the City Council will then also be considering which of the 

alternatives presented in the FEIR to approve. 

The Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) had presented only two alternatives: an at-grade 

crossing at Jennings with closure of an existing crossing in the Railroad Square area; or an 

overcrossing without closure of any other crossing. Consideration of only those two alternatives had 

been based on a California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) staff opinion citing CPUC policy 

that approval of a crossing at Jennings would require closure of an existing crossing. 

Only after public input on the DEIR had closed was a third alternative added to the FEIR: application 

to the CPUC for a special exemption allowing approval of an at-grade crossing at Jennings without 

the closure of any other crossing. Because the Council's consideration of the FEIR will be a "report" 

item, however, with no public hearing, there will be no opportunity to introduce new information 

which clearly establishes that the CPUC does not actually have jurisdiction in the matter. 

SMART is a transit district. All of the alternatives presented in the FEIR are based in erroneous 

assumptions regarding the extent of the CPUC authority over rail crossings in transit districts; it 

ignores a recent California court ruling in Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority v Public 

Utilities Commission of the State of California 124 Cal. App. 4th 346, which clearly indicates that 

the CPUC has no statutory authority to require the closing of rail crossings or the construction of a 

rail overcrossing in a transit district. Additionally, the ruling indicates that in transit districts the 

authority of the CPUC over rail crossings is essentially limited to "regulation of safety appliances 

and procedures" and that CPUC jurisdiction does not extend to "the placement and construction" of 

rail crossings, i.e., whether a crossing should be built, where located, and whether at-grade or grade-

separated. Based on this limited jurisdiction, the CPUC provides a specific simplified application 

process for approval of a "rail transit crossing" in a transit district; the FEIR ignores this as well. 

The first two alternatives presented in the FEIR are not only based on erroneous assumptions, they 

are contrary to the goals of an EIR to identify the most socially appropriate and financially 

responsible way to protect the physical environment to the greatest extent. The new third alternative 

presented in the FEIR does at least fulfill the goals of an EIR; it has the least impact on the physical 

environment at the lowest social cost. However, it ignores that an application for approval of a "rail 

transit crossing" need only be based on technical safety factors, rather than on an appeal for 

exceptions to CPUC "policy." 

The Santa Rosa City Council could act to correct the FEIR, i.e., incorporate new information 

regarding the CPUC's limited jurisdiction and simplified application process, and delete the 

unnecessary alternatives of closing any Railroad Square area crossing or building an overcrossing. 

Santa Rosa could then submit a technically correct "rail transit crossing" application to the CPUC for 

an at-grade crossing at Jennings. The EIR indicates that any possible delay in implementing 

construction is not an issue; it can go forward at any time without interfering with train service. 
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Details & References 

The City of Santa Rosa (Santa Rosa) contacted staff at the CPUC regarding construction of a 

pedestrian/bicycle rail crossing over the SMART right-of-way at Jennings Avenue. The CPUC 

staff opinion was that a Jennings pedestrian/bicycle rail crossing would be considered a new 

crossing and that any crossing there must be offset with the closing of one or more rail crossings 

in the Railroad Square area. (See attached p. 12.) 

The CPUC staff opinion cites the CPUC's authority for requiring crossing closures in the 

SMART transit district as General Order No. 75-D, Section 2, that "as part of its mission to 

reduce hazards associated with at-grade crossings, and in support of the national goal of the 

Federal Railroad Administration (FRA), the Commission's policy is to reduce the number of at-

grade crossings on freight or passenger railroad mainlines in California" (see attached p. 13: 

Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Rail Crossing Project FEIR, p. 2-12). Even though this 

is a "national goal of the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA)" there does not appear to be any 

issue of federal preemption of state law regarding rail crossing closures. A publication of the 

FRA, Compilation of State Laws and Regulations Affecting Highway-Rail Grade Crossings (see 

attached pp. 16-17), identifies the CPUC as having the exclusive authority to close rail crossings, 

pursuant to California Public Utilities Code Sections 1201 & 1202. (Also see attached pp. 18-19: 

discussion in the Federal Highway Administration publication Railroad Highway Grade Crossing 

Handbook, Appendix H.) 

Acting on acceptance of the CPUC opinion, Santa Rosa included two alternatives in the DEIR: 

construction of an at-grade rail crossing at Jennings, conditional on the closure of one or more 

crossings in the Railroad Square area; or the construction of a rail overcrossing at Jennings with 

no closure. Santa Rosa ignores that the estimated cost of a Jennings overcrossing would be about 

ten million dollars (see attached p. 20), an amount greater than Santa Rosa pays into SMART in 

a year and about twice the cost of improving all of the other Santa Rosa crossings combined. In 

the FEIR, Santa Rosa has added a new alternative: an at-grade rail crossing without the closure 

of any crossing in the Railroad Square area. Santa Rosa states that recirculation of the FEIR is 

not required to consider this new alternative (see attached p. 13: Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and 

Bicycle Rail Crossing Project FEIR, pages 2-11 through 2-14) and that there will be no public 

hearing or comment possible at the City Council meeting considering certification of the FEIR 

(see attached p. 21). Consequently, there will be no opportunity to introduce new information which 

clearly establishes that the CPUC does not actually have jurisdiction in the matter. 

Although the issue of the CPUC's jurisdiction to require crossing closures has been raised 

throughout the EIR process, it appears that Santa Rosa has relied on the opinion of CPUC staff 

(see attached pp. 12-13). Moreover, Santa Rosa has ignored a recent California court case, Santa 

Clara Valley Transportation Authority v Public Utilities Commission of the State of California 

124 Cal. App. 4th 346 (2004) (VTA) (see attached at pp. 1-11), which clearly indicates that the 

CPUC has no statutory authority to require rail crossing closures or construction of a rail 

overcrossing in the SMART transit district. 
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In the VTA case, the scope of CPUC's jurisdiction over crossings in rail transit districts was 

clarified. The ruling indicates that the authority of the CPUC over rail crossings in a transit 

district is essentially limited, under Section 99152, to "regulation of safety appliances and 

procedures" and does not extend to "the placement and construction" of rail crossings, i.e., 

whether a crossing should be built, where located, and whether at-grade or grade-separated. 

Because the factual basis of the case involved the "light rail transit systems operated by a transit 

district" the VTA opinion does contain the descriptive term "light rail." However, the ruling is 

not limited to the "light rail transit system operated by" the Santa Clara Valley Transportation 

Authority. Although due to the particular circumstances, the VTA court could have found the 

case moot it chose instead to exercise its discretion to "resolve this jurisdictional dispute since it 

is a matter of continuing public importance and the issue is likely to recur ... " (see attached p. 4). 

The court noted that, "The VTA like all transit districts in the state, is a public district organized 

pursuant to state law and designated as a transit district in its enabling legislation." (See attached 

p. 4.) SMART is also such a public district. (See attached pp. 22-23: The enabling legislation for 

SMART is in Public Utilities Code Sections 105010-155337.) Both SMART and Santa Clara 

Valley Transportation Authority are under the same relevant provisions regarding CPUC 

jurisdiction. (See attached pp. 24-25.) 

Although, as noted above, the VTA opinion refers to "light" rail, it cites no statutory definition 

for that term and does not set it in contrast to any other classification such as "heavy" rail. The 

VTA court's relevant distinction in limiting the CPUC jurisdiction is not based in a contrast 

between "light" and any other classification of rail, but rather in the distinct status of public 

transit districts. The VTA court cited established case law that CPUC authority is limited to the 

regulation of privately owned utilities unless there is express legislation providing the CPUC 

with authority over publicly owned utilities. (See attached p. 4.) Both SMART and the North 

Coast Railroad Authority which will be using the SMART rail line are also publicly owned. (See 

attached pp. 30-31.) The enabling legislation for the NCRA is in Government Code Section 

93000, et seq. (See pp. 32-34.) 

The CPUC is an administrative agency and its power to enforce its Order No. 75-D crossing 

closure policy (cited in its opinion to Santa Rosa) is limited to the express powers granted to it in 

statutes enacted by the Legislature. The VTA court identified two sections of the Public Utility 

Code, Sections 1201 and 1202 (see attached p. 1), as "broadly worded grants of power to the 

CPUC over railroad crossings in general." (See attached p. 1.) These are the same sections 

identified by the federal publications, noted above, as the state statutes that grant the CPUC 

authority to close rail crossings. Under these two sections, it might appear that the CPUC would 

have the authority to maintain that the only way that an at-grade rail crossing at Jennings could 

be approved would be to close a crossing in the Railroad Square area. 

However, the VTA court ruled that Sections 1201 and 1202 do not apply to transit districts. In 

reaching this conclusion, the court reasoned that: 
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" ... PUC jurisdiction over a transit district must be clearly provided by statute" and "When the 

Legislature has intended to grant the PUC jurisdiction over transit districts or public light rail 

transit districts, it has passed express legislation doing so." (See attached p. 10.) 

"However, even assuming that the Legislature could extend the PUC's section 1202 exclusive 

railroad crossing jurisdiction to cover the light rail transit crossings of the VTA or any other 

transit district in the state, this does not mean that the Legislature has done so or ever intended to 

do so." (See attached p. 9.) 

"The Legislature's historic treatment of this subject area demonstrates that the Legislature has 

taken great care in crafting the enabling legislation for transit districts." (See attached p. 9.) 

" ... [I]n the absence of an express provision, [the courts] will not infer a legislative intent to 

confer PUC jurisdiction over a transit district." (See attached p. 9.) 

"Rather, PUC jurisdiction over a transit district must be clearly provided by statute. If the 

Legislature has intended to grant the PUC jurisdiction over transit districts or public light rail 

transit systems, it has passed express legislation doing so." The court could "not discern any 

legislative intent, express or implied to impose section 1201 and section 1202 exclusive railroad 

crossing jurisdiction" on a transit district. (See attached p. 10.) 

Based on the VTA court's reasoning, then, the CPUC has no jurisdiction under these sections to 

require the closing of rail crossings or the construction of a rail overcrossing in Santa Rosa which 

is in the SMART transit district. Research to date has not located any other statutes in the 

California Public Utilities Code that expressly grant the CPUC jurisdiction over transit districts 

to apply or to enforce the CPUC policy stated in General Order No. 75-D, Section 2. 

However, SMART along with all other transit districts authorized by the Legislature are without 

question subject to " ... regulations of the [CPUC] relating to safety appliances and procedures" 

including those at crossings. (See attached p. 24: Public Utilities Code Section 99152.) (Also see 

attached p. 10: VTA ruling.) (Also see attached p. 5: VTA court's discussion of the legislative 

history of Section 99152.) Section 105241 in the enabling legislation for the SMART transit 

district also mandates that Section 99152 is applicable to the SMART transit district (see 

attached p. 25). Further, the CPUC itself identifies Public Utilities Code Section 1201-1205 as 

being applicable to "Public railroad crossings" but distinguishes Section 99152 as being 

applicable to "Transit". (See attached p. 35, in lower section of page: CPUC General Orders For 

Rail Crossings, Public Utilities Code.) This is consistent with the VTA court ruling that Sections 

1201 and 1202 are not applicable to transit districts, whereas Section 99152 is. 

The CPUC Rail Transit Rules and Regulations, General Safety Rules, lists General Order 143-B 

and General Order 164-D as relevant to rail transit safety and security, and each of those General 

Orders cites Section 99152 as one of the statutes on which its authority is based (see attached p. 

36). General Order 143-B, Safety Rules and Regulations Governing Light-Rail Transit, seems to 

contain only safety technical information, standards, and related requirements (see attached pp. 

37-38: GO 143-B, page 2, provision 1.02). General Order 164-D, Rules and Regulations 
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Governing State Safety Oversight of Rail Fixed Guideway Systems (see attached pp. 39-43: GO 

164-D, page 2, General Provision 1.1) states that an applicant for approval of an at-grade rail 

crossing may file a "Rail Crossing Hazard Analysis Report" (see attached p. 41, 10.3.i), lists the 

contents of such a report (see attached p. 41, 10.4.a through e), and also contains information 

regarding Requirements for Safety Certification Plan and Safety Certification Verification 

Report (see attached pp. 42-43: GO 164-D, page 12-13). 

In keeping with the distinct provisions for rail transit systems, the CPUC does have two different 

published criteria for crossing applications: one for "railroad crossing", also known as "public 

railroad crossing", and one for "rail transit crossing". The distinct "rail transit crossing" 

application process involves the preparation of a Rail Crossing Hazards Analysis Report as 

specified in GO 164-D. (See attached p. 44: Rail Crossing Formal Applications, paragraph 4.) 

(Also see attached pp. 45-46: CPUC Overview: Rail Crossings.) Santa Rosa has ignored this 

distinct "rail transit crossing" application process provided specifically for new crossings in rail 

transit districts and has failed to disclose in the FEIR that it has never filed a Rail Crossing 

Hazard Analysis Report with the CPUC. 

Santa Rosa has also failed to disclose the history of past rail crossings in Santa Rosa. The 

Jennings crossing was closed to vehicle traffic by Sonoma County about 1962 in favor of the 

extension of Guerneville Road. (See attached pp.47-48.) Further, a historic crossing at 10th 

Street was closed by the Santa Rosa City Council in 1969 in favor of the extension of Piner 

Road. (See attached pp. 49-50.) That history, when the rail line was under exclusive CPUC 

jurisdiction, suggests that accepting the underlying premise of CPUC authority to close crossings 

has serious potential to raise the same issues again in the future. Even if Santa Rosa complies 

with the opinion of the CPUC staff and an overcrossing is built at Jennings, the issue of the 

CPUC jurisdiction to require crossing closure will be unresolved and may recur, once again 

focusing on Railroad Square area crossings, most notably that at Seventh Street. 

SMART may expand over time and population growth may generate a need for additional 

crossings, particularly pedestrian and bicycle crossings. If the CPUC can continue requiring the 

closure of safe crossings in exchange for additional crossings, it will complicate the construction 

of suitable new crossings. This is a public interest issue. SMART is funded by voter-approved 

taxes and public trust and support must be maintained. The CPUC is a state public agency which 

must act within its lawful authority as defined by statues and court rulings. Santa Rosa is also a 

public agency which must provide an adequate FEIR with full disclosure as well as opportunity 

for public input on all project alternatives. 

The Santa Rosa City Council could act to correct the FEIR, i.e., incorporate new information 

regarding the CPUC's limited jurisdiction and simplified application process, and delete the 

unnecessary alternatives of closing any Railroad Square area crossing or building an 

overcrossing. Santa Rosa could then submit a technically correct "rail transit crossing" 

application to the CPUC for an at-grade crossing at Jennings. 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Jones, Jessica
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Bliss, Sandi
Cc: Adams, Nancy; Sprinkle, Rob
Subject: FW: Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Rail Crossing Final EIR

Hi Sandi, 
 
Can you add this e‐mail to my Council staff report for the Jennings Crossing EIR (3/17 Council meeting)? 
 
Jessica Jones | Senior Planner 
Community Development Department |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
Tel. (707) 543‐3410 | Fax (707) 543‐3269 | jjones@srcity.org 
 

 
 

From: Richard Deringer [mailto:rdodyssey@hotmail.com]  
Sent: Saturday, March 07, 2015 8:04 AM 
To: Jones, Jessica 
Subject: RE: Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Rail Crossing Final EIR 

 

Jessica-even though I have previously sent you a letter objecting to the 
closing of 8th Street I am now re-sending you my objection based on 
reading the EIR. As you know we have a approved tentative map that is still 
active that requires access to and from 8th Street. Without the use of this 
street the users of our property plus the local community will have to travel 
through the west end neighborhood for ingress and egress. We feel this 
violates our tentative map. Also, under our map we have the right to ask 
the City to vacate the right of way to us from 8th and Donahue to 9th 
Street. This has already been approved by the council. This too will be 
impacted by an 8th Street closing. Therefore I am again requesting the City 
to not close 8th Street.  
 

As to closing 7th Street I would also like to remind you that we have the 
option to purchase the Western Farm property between 6th and 7th Street, 
with our intent to build about 80+ housing units. Closing 7th Street would 
severely impact this opportunity. We feel the closing of these streets in not 
in the best interest of developing housing under the guidelines of the 
station area plan. It would also create a severe barrier to not only efforts to 
bring new housing to this area. As the placement of the downtown mall on 
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4th street was a significant impediment to growth of the 4th Street corridor, 
the closing of these streets will create the same barriers to development. 
Thanks Rick Deringer for Railroad Square Village, LLC 
 
 

From: JJones@srcity.org 
CC: NAdams@srcity.org; RSprinkle@srcity.org 
Subject: Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Rail Crossing Final EIR 
Date: Wed, 11 Feb 2015 21:51:27 +0000 

The Jennings Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Rail Crossing Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) is now 
available for public review.   
  
The Final EIR is comprised of the Draft EIR dated August 15, 2014 and the Final EIR dated February 9, 
2015.  The Final EIR includes the comments received during the 45‐day public comment period regarding the 
Draft EIR from individuals and agencies, and a written response to environmental issues raised by 
commenters.  Twenty‐two letters were received on the Draft EIR, and fourteen individuals commented during 
the public hearing on November 18, 2014.  The Final EIR also includes minor revisions and clarifications to the 
Draft EIR, including the addition of a new alternative; an at‐grade bicycle and pedestrian rail crossing with no 
street closure, which was previously determined to be infeasible (see Final EIR Section 2.1.3, Master Response 
C, “Request for Evaluation of a New Alternative Consisting of the Preferred Project with No Rail Crossing 
Closure”). 
  
Copies of the Final EIR are available at the following locations:  
  

 Santa Rosa City Hall, 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Community Development Department (Room 3) and City 
Manager’s Office (Room 10); 

 Transportation and Public Works Department, 69 Stony Circle; 
 California Welcome Center, 9 Fourth Street;  
 Northwest Santa Rosa Library, 150 Coddingtown Center; and 
 Central Santa Rosa Library, 211 E Street. 

  
The Final EIR can also be accessed on the City website at the following 
address:    http://srcity.org/departments/communitydev/Pages/JenningsAvenuePedestrianandBicycleRailCros
singEIR.aspx 
  
The Council will consider certification of the EIR on March 17, 2015, at or after 4 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall (100 Santa Rosa Avenue).  * Please note that this will be a “report” item not a “public 
hearing”.   
  
The Council will also consider selection of a project on March 17, 2015, if the EIR is certified. 
  
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

From: sbchaller@aol.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 6:48 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep W. 7th Street Open!

 
To Whom it May Concern, 
 
Please consider keeping W 7th St open as closing it would create many tragic flow problems. It would also be a 
huge disservice to the many businesses that are on the street and surrounding area. 
 
Thank You for you consideration, 
 
Sherri Boyd 
Sent from AOL Mobile Mail 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Carol Ciavonne <cah@sonic.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 8:22 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep West 7th Street Open

 
To the City Council: 
 
Please keep West 7th Street open.  We need the through street for at least 4 businesses on the block: Western Farm 
Center, Stark's, La Chatita Market and the Franco‐American Bakery.  In addition, this is one of the few streets that does 
go through from Wilson to Dutton.  We also have Chop's Teen Center on 6th St. and 6th St. Theater, which means we 
get a lot of traffic in the neighborhood.  We do not need more congestion and fewer ways to get out.  I am also 
concerned that emergency vehicles will be delayed if the closure goes through. 
  We have a really nice neighborhood on the West End, and our neighborhood association has worked to make it a 
business and people friendly place.  Please do not block off 7th, especially as Santa Rosa has an opportunity to make a 
safe and handsome bridge at the Jennings crossing. 
 
Thanks for your attention, 
 
Carol Ciavonne  
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Bliss, Sandi

From: lcol7@hotmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 7:24 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Seventh Street

Please keep 7th Street open !  Emergency vehicles need to get through to neighborhoods' do consider building 
a pedestrian bridge as safest option.  My mother is a West End resident and  I hope to soon move to Santa 
Rosa myself. Where I live on the S.F. Peninsula, there are frequent, tragic casualties on the train tracks. In past 
several weeks, a motorist trapped on the tracks was killed, and a teen suicide near Palo Alto High. We sadly 
live with horrifying  rail events here, something the council in Santa Rosa will face with trains moving through 
town at high speeds. 
 
Thank you for your time. 
 
    Lissa L. Coleman 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Lestudio <lestudiodanse@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:00 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep west 7th open

I live and work in the west end and daily see the use of 7th street. Do not close it‐ it will bring major issues for the 
neighborhood, the businesses and their customers. 
 
Katherine Gallagher 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: jacquelinedebra@gmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:28 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep w 7th sat open

It makes no sense to close off w. 7th st in rr square. Don't make more development mistakes that make long term 
problems for our city.  
Thank you.  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Donna LaGraffe <lagraffe@sonic.net>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:10 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep West 7th Street Open at the tracks!

Thank you! 

  

Donna LaGraffe 

1220 Marlow Road 

568-5330 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Mark Senzig <dtmassagebymsenzig@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:14 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep 7th open

I'm a business owner off 8th street Please keep 7th open for better traffic flow.  

 
 

Like 
Comment 

Thank you  

We need attention in west end  

Building painted  

Roads paved not patched 

More trash bins  

More street benches 

Bus sop at 8th and Donahue at needs trash bin  

Homeless have outgrown the area 

Health insurance for the homeless 

 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Andre Siedentopf <andresiedentopf@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 7:32 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: "Keep West 7th Street Open"

My family has been in the West End neighborhood since 1944. I am now raising my son here in my 
grandparents home.  

It is ridiculous to think of closing a street that been in use over 100 years just because a bridge needs to put in at 
a crossing that was an illegal railroad crossing. 

Please keep 7th street. It will affect many people and businesses.  

Please consider repaving it as well, the condition is awful from the tracks all the way to Madison Street. 

Thanks, 

Andre' Siedentopf 
128 Hewett Street 
Santa Rosa, CA 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Sheryl Chapman <chappy19@pacbell.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 6:57 AM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep West 7th Street Open

I support Western Farm and would like to keep 7th Street open when the Smart train goes in. 
 
-Sheryl Chapman 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Debbi DeBruin <debbidebruin@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 12:10 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Please don't close W. 7th St.

I've been a loyal customer at Western Farm Center for many years.  I love shopping and bringing my dogs to 
the store.  I believe closing W 7th St will hurt the business and cause terrible traffic jams in the area. The 
already busy parking lot at Western Farm Center will be a nightmare!  The owners of this store have been 
supportive and generous to Sonoma County for 45 years.  Please don't close W. 7th Street! 

Thank you, 
Debbi DeBruin 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Dana Gondola <dana@westernfarmcenter.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 11:33 AM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Closing 7th Street

Dear Council Members,  I am a native Santa Rosan for 55 years and truly love my city. My parents were born her before 
that.  The city has changed in many ways some,  good and some not so.  I have seen our beloved Traverso’s and other 
long time businesses disappear and it makes me sad that we are losing the flavor of our city.  The independent 
homegrown retailer who not only cares for their employees but for their community as well because they are that 
community.  Western Farm Center is just such a business.  They have been in operation since 1967 and have provided 
countless services to our local youth and citizens.  I am sure that the taxes they have paid to the city and state for the 
last 48 years have been used for many different projects around the city and state.  It is time to help take care of 
them.  If you have ever been to Western Farm Center on a weekend, you will see that the parking lot is FULL.   With so 
many people coming in and out of the parking lot there would be a true negative effect on this long standing business if 
there were only on access.  Closing 7th street would make it unsafe for customers crossing the parking lot, their small 
children who love to run over to see the chickens and people with their dogs, by diminishing the space for the forklifts, 
trailers, etc to be able to maneuver, not to mention the cars that would use the drive way as a pass through to 6th 
street.  It is time to stand up for our hometown, homegrown, business.  I voted for the Smart Train and believe in the 
many positive aspects of the project but cannot abide by seeing another small town business go under due to 
government short sightedness.  I urge you all to stand up for the Jennings bridge.  It will be safer all the way 
around.  Please keep 7th Street OPEN!  Thank you.  Dana Gondola 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Marco Mollison <mollisons@att.net>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 11:42 AM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep west 7th street open

I would just like to say I think it makes no sense to close West 7th Street when the funding is already there to build a 
pedestrian bridge over the SMART tracks at Jennings.  
 

‐Marco Mollison 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: nelson pereira <nelsonop1@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 12:08 PM
To: _CityCouncilListPublic
Subject: Keep 7th Street open

for Western Farm Center   
 
 
use common sense 
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Bliss, Sandi

From: Williams, Stephanie
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:47 PM
To: Jones, Jessica; Bliss, Sandi; Adams, Nancy; Halverson, Mary
Cc: Griffin, Terri
Subject: FW: Don't close w.7th street

FYI.  Please upload.  Thanks. 
 
Stephanie Williams, CMC | Deputy City Clerk City Manager's Office/City Clerk's Office |100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa 
Rosa, CA 95404 Tel. (707) 543‐3011 | Fax (707) 543‐3030 | swilliams@srcity.org 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Becky Ankers [mailto:beccimac@sbcglobal.net] 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:42 PM 
To: _CityCouncilListPublic 
Subject: Don't close w.7th street 
 
Dear city council, 
We are residents of W.7th street and we love our neighborhood.  
We love the families, and the businesses that are on and near our street. 
Closing W. 7th street would be a bad thing for this area. A lot of our cross streets are very narrow and would make it 
difficult for delivery trucks and more importantly, fire trucks and ambulances to maneuver around these streets, if 
W.7th was closed to through traffic. Our businesses which include Starks steakhouse, Western farms, Franco American 
bakery and the Mexican grocery store on the corner of W.7th and Madison, would have customer and delivery 
problems. Those businesses would have to relay on the two other streets, w.8th and w.6th for transportation, and then 
they'd have to use smaller side streets, which are barely wide enough for 2 cars to pass each other. 
The crossing that is already in the works on Jennings is such an easier solution to this situation. 
Please, leave W. 7th street open! We need our street to continue to work for our neighborhood, and not create traffic 
issues on our smaller, residential streets. 
AND please, consider resurfacing W.7th street. It's is in such need of repair.  
Thank you for your time in reading our e mail. 
We love W. 7th street and the Westend!!! 
Bob and Becky Ankers 
134 W.7th Street 
 
Sent from my iPad 


